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PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

To: BRYNT JOHNSON, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
Through: RICKEY LITTLE, BUYER

From: DEAN MEALY, PURCHASING MANAGER

Date: FEBRUARY 23, 2016

Subject: RECOMMENDATION: ITB 718-16 Installation of White Vinyl Gymguard on Ceiling at Tate and
Wells Gyms

On February 10, 2016 an invitation to bid (ITB) was posted on the City web site for Installation of
White Vinyl Gymguard on Ceiling at Tate and Wells Gyms.

Best Builds LLC provided a quote of $65,000 and was the only bidder. The Public Works
Director, will be provided a copy of the quote which are included as an attachment to this

recommendation letter.

Accordingly, the Purchasing Department recommends that Best Builds LLC be awarded the
contract for Installation of White Vinyl Gymguard on Ceiling at Tate and Wells Gyms.

CC:

BRYNT JOHNSON, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR
Purchasing File

RIVIERA BEACH, FLORIDA...”THE BEST WATERFRONT CITY IN WHICH TO LIVE, WORK, & PLAY”



BID COST PROPOSAL SHEET #1
(To Be Completed By the Bidder)

INVITATION FOR BID # 718-16

INSTALLATION OF WHITE VINYL GYMGUARD ON CEILING AT TATE AND WELLS GYMS

ALL BIDS SHALL REMAIN VALID FOR NINETY (90) DAYS AFTER BID OPENING

'EXHIBIT ‘B’ BID SCHEDULE

SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS
1. COST OF LABOR $ 35, 000

2. COST OF ALL MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES $ 30 00O

3. TOTAL COST OF PROJECT $ 65,900
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